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NV NQARION

FR-2-2-1
1988 Decamdar 19

US Nuclear Repulatary Commission,
Region 1,

475 AMlendale Road,

King of Prussia, PA

19406

Attention: Mr, lawrence F. Friedman,
Senior Health Physiciss,
NE Section B

Subject: Control Nadbers: 109519, 109520, JA09521, and 109522
Dear Mr. Friedman:

This refers to your 1968 November 1 letter, to the clarification of
fee requirements in the Noverber 17th letter fram Glenda Ja~kson, and
the recent telephone conversations you have had with our Mr. Joe

stirlumg.

We are encloeing duplicate application forme #313 for each of the
previous licences that are to be replaced, namely:

540030009 (Irradiatar Sowces - Type C-188)
$4-00300-12 (Research Irradiators)
54-00300-13 (OC-1000 Resaarch ILrradiator)
54-00300-16M0 (Distribution of 1-125 Sources)

You should already be in possessian of my suggested charges to the
first three which were attached to my 1988 October 25 letter to Glanda
Jackson. Thoee changes dealt with both the Campany name change ad
sae anendnants to the names of service representatives, and my
inclusion as the RSO, In those sugyested changes, when altering the
referances to ABCL to Nordion Intermational, I migtakanly used the
abtreviation NII. I wish now to correct this error and replace all
AECL references with "NORDION" where an abbreviation is required, I
have taken the liberty ags . of enclosing appropriately marked wp
copies of the old licences. Note that the 54-00300-16M modified copy
has not beas sent befare.
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The correction to the fees, as described in Glenda Jackson's 1988
Noverber 17 letter, is coversd by the enclosed chngue for U.8. §3,520
($4,180 total due minus $660 peird). The application forme each Show
the appropriate fee (-09, -12, <13, at $1,160 esach and $700 for -16MD)
which adds to the total $4,180,

As suggested, 1 am enclosing the cheque with the copy of this letter
that is gouny to Glenda Jackson, I am sending to you the completed
application forms with their accampanying documantation.

Yours sincerely,

e

B.J. Jackson,
Manager, Radiation Control
and Fegulatory Affairs.

RJ/fe

e.¢. G Jackson - Fee Maragerent Branch
W E Downs - Theratronics
J. stirling
A F. Vandernderg (rote file copy)

ttach.



